Noranda Inc. matt.rees@toronto.norfalc.com

North American Exploration Hub Office cell: 514-824-7478
3296 Francis-Hughes Avenue, Laval Direct Line: 450-972-2835
Quebec, H7L 5A7

noranda Ph: 450-668-2112, ext. 263

Fax: 450-668-2929

DATE: May 28, 2004
TO: Rita Becker, Manager
FROM: Matt Rees

RE: Rainbow Project, Water Use Application
CC:

Further to our previous electronic form submittal, please find enclosed hard copies of the completed
Water Use License Application Form, Camp Questionnaire and other supporting documents for our
Rainbow Project, located 260 km west of Arviat. Please note that at this time, it is our intention to
locate the campsite near the Cullaton Lake airstrip (we are getting permission from Barrick to use the
airstrip), which is located on Crown lands (Class A Land Use Permit in application thru DIAND), while

most of the exploration work and drilling will be located on Inuit owned lands (Class Il Land Use
License in application thru KIA).

Also note that a cheque in the amount of $30 for the application fee is being forwarded under
separate cover from our accounting department Toronto (sorry!). Also note that | am forwarding this
application package as soon as possible to get the application process started, but have not yet
received the project summary translation from the translator (and our usual translator was too busy at
work!). This will be forwarded to your office as soon as it is received.

Should | have neglected to answer any question fully, or you require further information, please don't
hesitate to call or e-mail me at your earliest convenience. Thanks for considering this application.
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